Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: TEAMWORK <claims@teamworkgarage.com>

Sent: Monday, 21 September, 2020 11:29 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Admin A; assignments; TEAMWORK

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA5318B AND SJC7884K ON 08/02/2020 *** LKK

REF:CC4/FCI20002776/ea3

Dear Mei Kwan,

Please close this case from your side as we will not be proceeding with any third party claims against your insured
anymore.

We will close this case at our side too.
Thank you and have a nice day.

Regards,

Shu Shan
Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd
Blk 53 Ubi Avenue 1
#01-24

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 6844 2475

Fax:6844 2474

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 21 September 2020 10:59 AM

To: claims@teamworkgarage.com

Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Admin A; assignments

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA5318B AND SJC7884K ON 08/02/2020 *** LKK REF:CC4/FCI20002776/ea3

Dear Shu Shan,
We refer to the above matter.
Kindly advise whether your client still would like to pursue with TP claim.

Attached here with OI's sketch plan and statement for your perusal.



SHKETCH FLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted



